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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(& Company Limited by Guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

The Trustees present their annual report together wilh the financial statements and auditors’ report of the
charitable company for the year 1 September 2021 to 31 August 2022, The annual repor serdes the purposes
of bath a Trusiees' repart and a direciors’ report under company law.

During this perlad, the Trust operated one secondary acadermy, Munthorpe Acadeny. Munthorpe Academy has
a pupil capacity of approximately 1,500 across KS3, K54 and KS5.

Structure, governanee and management

#» Constitution
The Trust is a charitable company limited by guaranies and an exempl chanly,

The charitable company's memarandum and articles of association (updated July 2022) are the primary
governing documents of the Trust.

The Trustees of Munthorpe Multi Academy Trust are also the direciors of the charitable company for the
purposes of company law,

Deetails of the Trustess who served during the year, and to the date thase financial statements are approved are
imcluded in the Reference and adminisirative details on page 1.

& Members' liability

Each member of the charilable company undertakes lo contribute 1o the assels of the charitable company in the
evant of it baing wound up while they are a membsar, or within ong year after they cease to be a member, such
amount as may be required, nol exceeding £10, for the debis and liabilities confracied before they ceased io be

a membaer.
# Trustees’ indemnities

Companies Act 2006 3236 requires disclosure concerning gquallfying third party indemnity provisions. As
required in the Trust's Adicles of Assocation indemnity insurance with Zurich Insurance PLC has been laken
out to cover the liabilities of the Trustess which by viftue of any rule of law would othersise atlach to them in
respect of negligence, default, breach of trust or breach of duty of which they may be guilty in relation to the
Trust. Provided that any such inswrance shall not extend to any claim arising from any act ar amission which the
Trustees knew to be a breach of trust or breach of duty or which was commitied by the Truslees in reckless
dimregard of whether it was a breach of frust or breach of duly or mof and provided also thal any such insurance
shall not extend to the costs of any unsuccessful defence fo a criminal prosecution brought against the Trustees

in their capacity of Trustees.
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MUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
[A Company Limited by Guarantes)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 AUGUST

Structure, governance and management (continued)

= Method of recruitment and appolniment or election of Trustees

Asg get out in the articles and funding agreement which are published on the NMAT website, (wanw.nmat.co.uk),
thie mult-academy trust (MAT) will comprise of not less than @ minimum of three Membears, none of which can
be an employes of the Trust. Thess Members are responsible for the appointment of Trustees.

Providing that the Executive Principal (Trust CEQ) agrees, the Members may appoint the Execulive Principal as
& Trustes,

The total numbser of Trustess, including the Executive Principal, who are employees of the Trust must not
aexcead one third of the (ol number of Truslees.

The Trustees may also appoint Co-opted Trustees. Co-opted Trustees are sought and approached following
consultation between the Executive Prindipal and Chair of Trustees. A 'Co-optad Trusles means a person who
la appointed o be a Trustes by being Co-opted by Trustess who have nol themselves been so appointed. The
Trustess may not co-opt an employes of the Trust as a Co-opted Trustes If theraby the numbser of Trusteses who
are amployees of the Trust would excesed one third of the lofal number of Trustees (including the Execulive

Principal).

The term of office for & Trustee is four years, save that this limit will not apply to any post which is held “ex-
officio”, such as the Executive Principal. However, subject to remaining =ligitke o be a paricular type of
Trustee, any Trustes may be re-appointad or re-elected ai a Ganeral Maating. Co-Optad Trusltees will ba co-
opted for a peried of bwo years and subject to remaining elfgible to be this particular type of Trustes, may be re-
appointed or re-elected at a Trust Board meeting.

# Policies adopted for the induction and traiming of Trustees

Tha Trust takas its respanaibility to train new Trusteas very sarously and therafore have developed an inductian

procedure to follow. This induction process includes:
. A tour of @ MAT Academy by & member of the Trust's central team lo include a briefing on our corg

purpose and valuas,
- Induction training pregramme deliverad via tha Board of Trustess’ Governancs Professional.

L kest with the Executive Principal, Chair of Trustess and if appropriate other MAT senior siaff,

Documantalion supplied will include the NMAT Growth Strategy, the NMAT Development Plan, the latest Ofstad
Reporls, previous minules of relevant mestings, access to GovernorHub which includes a list of Trustees and
Incal Governers, detailz of any commitiees | terms of reference and scheme of delegatioon), and a calendar of

NMAT governance mestings.
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NUNTHORFE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantesa)

TRUSTEES' REFORT (CONTIMUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

Structure, governance and management (continued)
¢ Organisational structure

The Executive Principal |5 the Trusl's Accounting Oficer, Their main task is to execute the policies agreed by
the Multl-Acadermy Trust (MAT) in relation lo its education functions and lo bring foraard lor approval, proposals
for further improving the quality of educational experience of the Trust's stedemts. The Board of Trustees has
delegated to the Executive Principal extensive powers to make decisions quickly and efficiently in respect of the
Executive Principal’s responsibilities. The MAT Leadership Team consists of:

One Execulive Principal (acts as the Trust's CED).

Cine Head of School;

One Chiefl Operating Officer;

Twa Vice Principals (1 Munthorpe Academy Vice Principal and 1 MAT Schood Improvemeant Vice
Primcipal);

Four Aseistant Vice Principals.

¥ ¥ ¥ @&

The Board of Trustess ensure good govermance of the muli-academy trust and set policy. The full Board of
Trustess mests twice every half term. One meeiing focuses on Finance and Risk Managemeni and the other
meeting focuses on education performance and other business. The Trust's Audit Commitiae meets termiy
(three times per year). The Board of Trustees has established a Local Govemning Body (LGB) for Munthorse
Academy, with specific duties relating to thedr function. Full detgils of these delegated powers noled in the
Temms of Refarence and Scheme of Delegation and are published on the NMAT website (wenw.rimat. oo, uk),

# Arrangements for selting pay and remuneration of key management personnel

The Trust's Pay and Progression for Senioe Leaders Policy has been developed to comply with cusrent
legislation and the requirements of the School Teachers' Pay and Conditions Document. The policy aims to
promaote high standards of educational achievemeant in the Trust by:

- Supparting the recruitment and refention of a high quality senior laadership team;

* Emnabling the MAT to recognise and reward sanior leaders appropriately for their contributions at the MAT,

and
Helping to ensure that decisions on pay are managed in a fair and transparent way.

Pay bands and progression decisions are made, In conjunction with the Executive Principal and Heads of
School, by a Salary Review Commitles which |5 made up of a minimum of thres (non stall) Trustees.
Progression is assessed against annual perdormance targets which are assessed at regular performance review
mealings. In the case of the Execulive Prancipal, an extemnal advisor suppaorts this assessment,

Mo Member, Trustes or Local Governing Body Governor, ather than elected stafl representatives, receive any
remunarabion from tha Trusk
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

TRUSTEES" REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

Structure, governance and management (continued)
« Trade union facility time

Relevant uniom officials

Mumber of employsas who wera relavant unicn officials during the year
Full-tima aequivakent amployee number

Fercentage of time spent on facility time
Percentage of time

g

1%-50%

51%-89%

100%:

Percentage of pay bill spent on facility time
Total cost of facility time

Tatal pay bill

Percantage of total pay bill spent on facility time

Paid trade union activities

Time spent on paid rade union acliviies as a percentage of total pald facility time

hours

¢ Related parties and other connected charilies and organisations

The Multi-Academy Trust does not have a subsidiary company.

487
THE16,554

Mumthorpe Acadermny leads the Marih East Schools Teaching Alliance — working with local Primary and
Secondary schools. During this period there were 7 Primary pariners and 1 Secondary partner. The work of the
alkance has mainly focussed on Initial Teacher Training (ITT), working as a School Direct Lead Schogl in

parnership with Nerhumbria University,

The eighth cohorl of initial teacher trainees slarted the School Direct course n Seplember 2022, There are &
Secondary frainees (2 English, 1 Maths, 1 Science and 1 History and 1 Art & Design), and 4 Primary Irainees.
The course leads to Qualified Teacher Status (OTS) and PGCE qualificaions. Cverall, recrultment has grown
over the years and relentionfemployment rates are strong. Howewver, recruilment in 202122 was incradibly

difficuli
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(& Company Limited by Guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REFORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

Objectives and activitios

Tha Multi-Academy Trust exists o ensure that standands of educalion provision are high and thal the leadesship
ard management develop them further still. Thera s an obdigation on the Trust to support improvement
alsewtvare across the county providing that there is no detrimental effect an the guality of education provision at

Munihorpe Acadarmy.

The Board of Trustees meets twice every half term and has established a Local Goveming Body and other
committeas which support the detall of its work.

& Objects and aims

Thee Acaderny Trust's object is specifically restricted to the following: 1o advance for the public benefit education
in the Umited Kingdom, in parlicular but without prejudice to the generality of the foragaing by establishing,
maintaining, carmying an, managing and dewvealoping an academy offering a broad and balanced curmiculum.

Covid-19
The Trust continues to follow the latest version of the govemment’s Cowid-19 guidance and any specific kocal

Public Health guidance
= Dbjectives, strategies and activities

Our objectives
'I'hEl MAT's objectives are delailed in its Development Plan. During 2021-2022, the mamn abjectives wera:

To ensure that VA at K55 confinues o ba above O

* To achieve at least Progress 8 of O in all MMAT Academias.

. Celiver a broad and balanced curmiculum thal improves academic performancs through consistently high
slandards of teaching & leaming and assessmeant.

. Review all aspects of Munthorpe Academy’s processas, systams and practices (o ansure that thay ara
aligned to the Trust's vision, can be upscaled, are enabling the Trust to meet and respand to their
statutary responsibilitias, minimise risk and delivaring the requirad cutcomes.

- Review all aspacts of the Trust's Central Team funciions, procasses, systems and practices to ensure
that they are aligned to the Trust's vision, can be upscaled, are enabling the Trust io maet and respond to
their statutory responsibilities, minimise risk and delivering the required cutcomes.

. Ensuring all tiers of NMAT govamance are self-evaluating, appropriately trained and understand and
comply with the Trust's revised terms of reference and schemes of delegation. All tiers of NMAT
gevernance have clear succession planning embedded.

= Development of the Nuntharpe Mulli Academy Trust brand and culture,

. All tiers of Trust governance and Trust and Academy leagers make sirategic and management decisions
by utilising national benchmarkimg and ensuring that best value and high performance is secuned.

Our strategies
Our strategies for delivering on our strategic chjectives are many and varied, These are detailed in tha NMAT

Developmant Plan, as wall as the Nunihorpa Academy Davelopment Plan.

iDur activities
Cur aclivities in dellvering on our strategic objectives are also many and varied. These are alsc datalled In the
MMAT Development Plan, as well a5 the Nunthorpe Academy Development Plan.
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(& Company Limited by Guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

Objectives and activities {continued)
& Public banafit

A public benefit enlity is defined by the Financial Reporting Standard (FRE) 102 as ‘an enfity whose primary
objeclive is o provide goods or senvices for the general public, community or sccial banafit and where any
equity is provided with & view to suppaorting the entity's primary abjectives rather than with & view to providing &
financial return to aquity providers, shareholders or members’,

The Trustees have therefore referred to the guidance contained in the Charity Commission’s general guidance
an public benefit when reviewing our Aims and Objectives and in planning our future activites, In parlicular, the
Trustees consider how planned aclivities will contribute to the aims and objectives they have sel, The MAT
provides a fully comprehensive education to all students in its care, N fully complles with all statulory guicances
and seeks (o suppart s wider educational chjectives via a strong community rabe.




NUNTHORFE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(& Company Limited by Guarantes)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTIMUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

Strategic report
Achievemeants and performance

# Progress against prior year objectives

Last year Trustees Idantified 4 main objectives that were reflected in the Trust's Development Plan, These wers
to be achieved over a two wear period. The sgreed objectives were:

Deliver a broad and balanced curriculum that improves academic performance through consistently high
standards of teaching & |learning and assessment,

" Review all aspects of Nunthorpe Academy's processes, systems and praclices to ensure thal they are
aligned to the Trust's wision, can be upscaled, are enabling the Trust o meet and respond to their
statutory responsibllifies, minimise risk and delivering the required outcomes,

. Ensuring all ters of NMAT governance are selff-evalualing, appropriately rained and undersland and
comply with the Trust's revised tesms of reference and schemes of delegation. All tiers of NMAT
gowvemance have cleéar succession planning embedded,

* Developrment of the Nunthorpe Multi Academy Trest brand and cubllure.

Progress was macde against the implementation of actions linked 1o aach of these objectives. Wark continues in
this regard in 20&2723. Additional objectives have also been identfied for 20220273, Plesss See below,

# Key performance indicators

Munthorpe Mulll Academy Trust will stive to ensure thal our academsas regpond 1o the context of their local
community, malntain their own undque character and deliver the best possible outcomes for young people.

All of our sludents have an enlilernent lo be provided wilh opporiunities thal allow them fo achéeve their
polential, and ensure that they make a valuabde contributicn as members of thelr community, Al of our staff
must demonsirate high expectations in a climate of chalenge and support based upon Cuality Assured

abtountability.

Muntharpe Academy's K55 achievemant — Summear 2022
. Our Year 13 studenis achieved an cverall pass rate of 39%.
' 22% of students secured - A*- A

41% of our studenis secured - A*- B

Munthorpe Academy’s K54 achiewvement — Summer 2022,

- Average Attainment 8 grade was 5.32

" Im English, 80.5% achieved a pass with 82, 7% securing a 'good pass’;

* In Maths, 75.5% achleved a pass with 55.8% securing a 'geod pass’,
Average points score for the two sclence elements was 5.00,
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(& Company Limited by Guarantes)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

Strategic report (continued)
Achievements and performance (continued)
# Golng concern

The Trustees assess whether the use of going concern ls appropriate |8, whether thera are any material
uncertainties related to events or conditlons that may cast significant doukst on the abllity of the Academy Trust
o continue as a going concern, The Trustees make this assessment In respect of a period of at least one year
from the date of authorisation for Issue of the financial statements and have concluded that the Academy Trust
has adequale resources to continue in operalional exlstence for the foreseesable fulure and there are no
material uncertainties about the Academy Trust's ability to continue 835 a gaing concarn. They continue ta adopt

the going concern basis of accownting In preparing the financial statements,

Financial review

Most of the MATs income iz obfained from the ESFA in the form of recurrent grants, the use of which s
restricted to particular purpoges, The grants recehved from the ESFA during the year ended 31 August 2002 and
the associated expanditure are shown as restricted funds in the Statement of Financial Activities.

In addition capital grants are recefved and these are shown as restricted income in the fixed asset fund, Total
income for the yvear, excluding capital funds was £9,159% and expendilure, excluding ficed asset funds was
E9,353k giving a deficit for the year of £184k, This includes expendilure of E598k on the restricted pension lund.

Total income in the pear included E24k of alther ESFA Covid funding in respect of Mass testing, This has been
fully spent in the yvear on the cosls associated with providing (he necessarny lesting,

Excluding the pension reserve lotal restricted income funds have increasad in year by £187k and unnesiricled
income reserves increased by E77k a tolal movement across revanue funds of £264k,

As at 31 August 2022 the net book value of fived assels was E8,511k {2021: E8,533k) and movamants in
tangibde fixed assets are shown i nofe 15 to the financial statements. The assels were usad exclusivaly for
providing education and the associated swpport servicas (o the pupils of NMAT. The restricted fixed asset fund
inchudies cash of £130% in relation to unspent CIF funding which will ba spent post year end.

Cash balances are £1, 188k (2021: £024k).




HUNTHORPE MULTI ACADENMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantes)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

# Reserves policy

The Trustees review the reserve levels of the MAT annually. This review encompasses the nature of Income
and axpenditure streams, the need o malch income with commitments and the natere of reserves. The
Trustees have determined that the appropaate level of free reserves should be a st amount of approximataly
E628,000, The reason for this is to provide sufficient woarking capital 1o cover cre manths staff salaries including

I and Pension.

The provision of FRS 102 in respect of Retirement Bensfits have been applied resulting in an actuarial gain of
£5.7m and a closing deficit of £132k. Paymenits to fund the deficit will be made oul of future incomse.

Excluding the restricted fixed asset funds there is a total camied forward of E651k {2021: a deficit of £4,734k) of
which E132k (2021: £5.253k) relates fo the pension deficit. The closing funds excluding the resfricted fixed
assal fund and the pension daficit ara therefore a surplus of E783kK (2021: £518k). The free reservas at the year

end are £E5Tk.

The key focus for the Trust moving forward is to maintain the reserves poaition af £828,000 in order to reflect
the uncerainties in the future funding formula in education and the increasing age and condition of the site and

the economic pressures
& Investment policy

Tha objectives of this policy are to ensure that the MAT:
- maintains sufficient cash balances in its currant account to mest its day to day commilments.

- imvesis surplus cash when appropriate to eam an acceptable rate of return without undus risk,
- consider spreading risk bebwean differing types of invesimant and institutions to reduce cradil risk.

The MAT operates an infersst b=aring account with 8 bank approved by the Board of Trustees (HSBC) and will
maintain sufficient balances to ensure there are adequate liquid funds fo cover all immediate and forthcoming
financial commitments, incleding maintaining a sufficient contingency for unexpeciad payments.

The MAT will not take out any kng term invesiments until reliable cash flow pattern have been establishad, and
manies will only be pasd info term deposts not exceeding six months.
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A& Company Limited by Guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

« Principal risks and uncertainties

The MAT underiakes a regular review of the siralagic risks it faces by way of maintaining seperate Trusl and
Acadamy Risk Raegisters which are updated and reviewsd termly at the Board of Trustees meeling. This
considers risks wunder the following broad headings: Sirategic Risk; Organisational Risk; Infoemation Risk;
Human Resource Risk; Legal Risk; and Fimancial Risk,

The educaticn sector continues to face finencial uncertainties, with 'unfunded’ salary costsfincreases baing a
particular concem, Annually the MAT underakes & full review of its siaffing structure to ensure that it remains
financially stabla, whilst still being sble to provide a broad and balanced curriculum and the best education
possible to its students,

In Ene with similar education crganisations, the MAT also faces & polential future recruitment issue, parficularly
in recruiting good quality teachers for the sciences, maths, DT and modem foreign languages.

As the Munthorpe Academy buidings and infrasiruclhere increase in age, keeping all areas in a clean, fit for
purpose and safe environment for students, sta®f, parents’carers and visitors presents an ongoing challenge,
The Trust has angaged with the DIE's Mominate a schaol for the School Rebullding Programme and nominated
Nunthorpe Acadaermy. The oulcome is expactad winbar 2022723,

Regular site Health & Salety assessmenis are undertaken, and & comprehensive roling programme of
maintenance and repair is in place. Sources of exiemal capital funding are explored throughout the year, with
bidks for funding streams placed whesever appropriate and possible.

The Trust manages its risks appropriately. We consider that risks such as the uncerlainty over the LGPS deficit
and future recurrent funding provision, will feature in the Trust's risk register as key areas of conoerm.

= Financial Key Performance Indicators

2022 221
Wages and salaries (excluding FRS 102 pension movernent) as 2 percentage of GAG gk BEd%
Cash balance £1,188 222 _£924 403

Fundraising

The Trust does not work with third party fundraising organisafions. Fundraising is restricted 1o school events
such as non-uniform days, school falrs and school perfarmancas where donalions ane encouraged bl not

expected and proceseds are either donated to a named charity or accepted into the Schoal Fund,
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(& Company Limited by Guarantes)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

Plans far future periods

In line with the MATs Development plan, our plans for the future are:
Ta achieve at least Progress 8 of 0 in all NMAT Academies.
Deeliver a broad and balanced currlculum thal improves academic perfarmancs through censistently high
standards of teaching & learning and assessment,

. Review all aspects of Nuntharpe Acaderny's processes, systems and practices to ensure that they are
aligned to the Trust's vision, can be upscaled, are enabling the Trust to meet and respond to talr
statutory responsibiliies, minimise risk and delivering the reguired outcomes,

. Review all aspects of the Trust's Cenral Team funclions, processes, systems and practices to ensure
that they are aligned to the Trusl's visson, can be upscaled, are enabling the Trust o meet and respond o
their stalutory responsibiliies, minimise fdsk and delivering the required cutcomes.,

* Ensuring all tiers of MMAT governance are self-svaluating, appropriately trained and understand and
cormply with the Trust's revised terms of reference and schemes of delegation, All lers of NAMAT
govermnance have clear succession planning embeddead.

. Developmant of tha Munthorpa Multi Acadamy Trust brand and cultura.

. All tiers of Trust govemnance and Trust and Academy lsaders make sirategic and management decisions

by ufilising national benchmarking and ensuring that best value and high performancs is Secured.

In addition to the above, the MAT will investigais
- Conlinua to review staffing levals across the MAT in order to ensure that the arganisation is both
finamcially stable (roting the financial pressures in the aducation saclor), and as efficien] as possible,

providing strong “vakue for money’ outcomes.
To ensure that the ections and sirategies identified in the Trust’s Growih Strategy are delivered,

. To maintain at least an OFSTED grading of Good at Munthorpe Academy.
Disclosure of information to auditors

Insofar as tha Trustees are awara:

' theare is no relevant audit information of which the charitable compamy's auditors are unaware, and
. that Trustees have taken all steps that they ought to have taken to make themashes aware aof any
ralavant awdit information and to establish that the auditars ame awane of that information,

Auditors

This is the first external awdit completed by Wallens Business Advisers Limited,

The auditors, Wallons Business Advisers Limited, have indicated their willingness fo continue in offics. The
designated Trusiees will propose a mofion reappainiing the auditors at a mesting of the Trusiess,

The Trusieas' Report, incorparating a strategic report, was approved by onder of the Board of Trustees, as the
company directors, on and signed on its behalf

by:

=}
Hizl1z.

A Tickle
{Chair of Trusteas)

Page 12



HNUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

Scope of responsibility

As Trusteas, we acknowledge we have owverall responsibility for ensunng that Munthorpe Muli Academy Trust
has an effective and appropriate system of cantrol, financial and otherwisa. However, such a system is
designad o manage rathar than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can provide
anly reasonable and not absalute assurance sgainst matarial misstatement or loss.

As Trustees, we have reviewsd and faken account of the guidance in DIE's Governance Handbook and
competency framework for governance,

We also review the updated versions of the Academy Trust Handbook, In the last 12 months the Trust has also
reviewed their Articles of Association against the DfE’s 2021 Model Articles, A version of has now been adopled
by NMAT after the marginally amended Articles were approved by the Secretary of State earlier this academic

year,

The Board of Trusiees has delegated the day-lo-day responsibility 1o the Execulive Principal, as accounting
officer, for ensuring financial conlfrols conform with the requirements of both propriety and good financial
management and in accordance with the requirements and responsibilities assigned to It in the funding
agreament between Nunthorpe Mulli Acadeny Trust and the Secretary of State for Education, They are also
responsible for repering to the Board of Trustees any malerial weaknesses or breakdowns In Internal control.
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
{& Company Limited by Guarantes)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Governance

The information on govemance Included here supplements that described in the Trustees’ Report and in the
Staternent of Trustees' Responsibilties, The Board of Trustees has formally met 12 times during the year,

Alterdance during the year at meelings of the Board of Trustees was as follows:

Trustes Mesatings attended Out of a possible
A Marsfield (Resigned 31 August 2022) ] 12
K. Brantnall L 12
L Brown, Executhve Principal and Accounting 12 12
Crffecer

A Tickle, Chair of Trusless 12 12
M Damaily (Rasigned 10 Mavambar 2021) 2 2
F Thwaites 10 12
A Bashir {Sabbatical approved from 23 March o a &
31st August 2022)

L Fletcher [Flesigned 31 August 2022) 11 12
il Welch 5 12
J Thomas 8 12
5 Smith (Appointed 3 December 2021) 8 g
P Vinter (Appainted 17 December 2021) 5 7

As required, the Board also utilised the skills and expertise of the Trusts Improvemeant partner, as well as taking
appropriate legal and HR advice 1o review the structure of the central leam

The Board are aware of the need 1o manage conflicts of intzrest and maintain & reglster of business Interests
which is kept up o date. Each board meeding is started with declarations of interest and any members who may
be conflicted will exclude themselves from the discussion. The Trust avoids related party fransactions whene
possible in order to avoid perceived conflicts and there wene no related party transacilons within the current

financial periad.

As identified as an Inlernal Assurance focus, durng the Summer lenm of 2022, the Trust procured CST to
complete an exernal review of Trust govemance. This comprehensive review Included 1:1 meelings with
Trustees and the central team, scrutiny of governance meeting notes and Iraning logs as well as obsenvations
of an Audit Committee meating, a Financa and Risk Managemant mesting and a full Trust Board mesting. The
small number of recommendations have been added to the Trust Development Plan 2022/23 and progress
against thess recommendations will be monitored and challenged by the Audit Committas.

Further reviews of gowemance will be conductad every three yeara or more often if considened necessary due to
changes within the Trust,

Page 14



NUNTHORFE MULTI! ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantes)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT ({CONTINUED)

Governance (CONTINUED)

As noled in the Trustees documant, Trustees mest twice evary half tarm once in the Gﬂ?&ﬂl}" of a Finance and
Risk Managemeant masling and once as a full ‘Board of Trusteas'. Further information on the wark af thase two
maatings can ba found in the Trust's Tarms of Rafarance and Schama of Delagation via wew. nmalcouk. Tha

Trust's Audit Committea also meets three times per year.

Aftandanca during the year at maalings was as follows:

Trustes Meatings attended Out of a possible
A Mansfield (Resigned 31 August 2022) 3 3
M Walch (Chair) 3 3
A Tickle 3 3
S Smith (Appainted 3 Decembser 2021) 2 2

The Audit committee is & sub-committee of the Board of Trustees, its purpose is to:
- identify and regularly challenge progress agaimsi key performance indicators.
* Chalenge and review the adequacy and effeciiveness of control procasses in responding 1o risks within
the: organization’s governance, eperaticng, compliance and information systems, By,
a.  Ewaluating the suitability of, and level of compliance with, financial and non-financial
controls.
b,  Ensuring that all categories of rsk are identified, reportad and managed.
* Appoint an appropriately gualified, independent and ablective provider to complete annual Intemal
ASsUrance.
Identify areas 1o be reviewed in the Intermal assurance and receive thair feedback,
Manitor and challenge areas of concern identified by Internal Assurance.

Recaive feedback from External Auditars,
Monitor and challenge leaders’ responsa lo the findings and achons idenlilied by External Auditors

Review of value for money

&z accounting officer, the Executiva Principal has rasponsibility for ensuring that the Trus! delivers good value in
the use of public rescurces. The accounting officer understands that valus for money refers to the educational

and wider sociefal cutcomes achieved in return for the taxgpayer resources received.

The accounting officer considers how the Trust's use of its resources has provided good value for money during
each academic year, and reporis 1o the Board of Trustees whare value for money can be improved, inchuding
the use of benchmarking data where appropriate, The accounting officer for the Trust has delivered improved

walue for maney during the vear In the followling ways:

. Continuing o promote a cashless environment which is constantly improving.

. The Trust regulary reviews its contracts with a view to seeking best value retum. This is however, nat just
in respect of cash costs, bul includes Tintangible' factors such as quality of service, reliability, ete. Durng
the year a condracts regisier has bean implemented which allows greater control over conbract

management.
" A focus on staffing levels continues. Rigorous reviews take place for all resignations and appoinimeanis in

ardar to ensura financial stability and effactive staffing levels remain in place.
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MUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

The purpose of the system of internal control

The system of intemal control s designed to manage rsk 1o a reasanable level rather than to eliminate all risk of
failure to achieve policdes, alms and cblectives. It can, therefore, anly provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance of effectivenass. The system of inlernal contral is based on an on-going process designed to idantify
and priorilise the rsks 1o the achisvement of Trust policies, aims and objectives, 1o avaluate the likelihood of
those risks being realised and the impact should they be realised, and 1o manage them efficently, effectively
and economicaly. Tha system of internal conirod has been in place in Munthorpe Mulli Acadermy Trust for the
year 1 September 2021 to 31 August 2022 and up to the date of approval of the annual reporl and financial

statemeants.

Capacity to handle risk

The Board of Trustees confinues to monitor the key risks to which the Trust is exposed. As noted in the
Trustee’s Report, Trustees reviesw the Trusi's Risk Repister tarmly at their Finance and Risk Managament
Meeatings, with greater scrutiny occuming at the termly Audit Committee Meeting. As per the Trust's Risk
Strategy Policy, Trustees also review their risk appetite and rsk tolerance several imes par year. Consequently,
the Board of Trustees are of the view that there s a formal ongoing process for ienlifying, evaluating and
managing the Trust's significant risks and the process was in place throughout the pedod 1 September 2021 to
31 August 2022 and up to the date of approval of the annual report and financial statements. This process is
regularly reviewed by the Board of Trusiess,

The risk and contrel framewaork

Thi Trusl's system of inlernal inancial control is based on a framework of regular management information and
administralive procedures including the segregation of duties and a system of delegation and accsuntabdity. In
particular, it includes:

' comprehensive budgeling and monitoring systems with an annual budget and periodic financial reports
which are reviewed and agreed by the Board of Truslees;

* During the Trust's Finance and Risk Management meetings, Trustees review reports which indicale
financial performance against the forecasts and of major purchass plans, capital works and expendilure
programimas,

, salling largels lo measure financial and olher perfosmance;

. claarly defined purchasing (asset purchase or capital investment) guldslines;

- delegation of authority and segregation of dubes;

- identification and managemeant of risks.

During this period the Board of Trustees considered the need for a specific internal avwdit function and decided
to appoint CST to complete an external review of the Trust's gowemance and Sine to complete an extamal

review of the Trust's cyber security and IT,

The Internal Auditor or Reviewar role includes ghving advice on financial and other matters and performing a
range of checks on financial and other systems, As identified as an Intemal Assurance focus, during the

surmamer berrn of 2022 the following checks were canmied out;
» Thi Trusl engaged with Sine 1o complate a ull assessment of [T security and Systems and also a Cloud

Security Assessment.
* The Trust procured CST {o complete an external review of Trust governance, This comprehensive review

included 1:1 mesatings with Trustess and the cantral team, scruling of governance meeting noles and
fraining logs as weall as observations of an Audit Committes meeting, a Finance and Risk Managermant

meeting and a full Trust Board mesating.

The small number of recommendations have been added to the Trust Developmant Plan 2022723 and prograss
anaingt these recommendations will be monitored and challenged by the Aodit Commitias.
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NUNTHORFE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantas)

GOVERNANGCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

The risk and control framework (CONTINUED)

The internal assurance oplion chosen was in line with the Trust's growth slrategy and in response to identified
risks.

In bath Instances the Reviewer presanted reparts to the Audit Committee with key findings, recommendations
and conclusions o assist the committes fo consider actions and assess year on year progress.

The reviewers have delivered their schedule of work s planned, and there were no mataral control lssues
arising as a result of the work undertaken.

Review of effectiveness

Az accouniing officer, the Execulive Princlpal has responsibility for reviewing the effectiveness of the system of
internal control. During the year in queston the review has been informed by

. the werk of C5T and Sine through the Intemal Assurance process.

. the financial managemeant and govemance self-assessment process;

. the work of the execulive managers wilhin the Trust who have responsibility for the development and
maintenance of the Internal control frarmework.

. the wark of the external auditors;

The accounting officer has been advised of the implications of the result of their review of the systam of internal
control by the audit committes and a plan 1o ansure continuous improvemeant of the systam is in place.

Approved by order of the members of the Board of Trustees on and signed
on their behalf by:

————
A Tickle L Brown
Chair of Trusiees Accountng Officer
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NUNTHORFE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(& Company Limited by Guarantas)

STATEMENT ON REGULARITY, PROPRIETY AND COMPLIANCE

Az accouniing officer of Nuntharpe Multi Academy Trust | have considered my responsibility to notify the Trust
Board of Trustees and the Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) of material imegularity, impropriety and
non-compliance with terms and conditions of all funding received by the Trust, under the funding agreement in
place betwaean the Trust and the Secretary of Stale for Education. As part of my consideration | have had due
regard Io the requirements of the Academies Financlal Handbook 20@21.

| confirm that | and the Trust Board of Trustees are able to identify any matarial irregular or improper use of all
funds by the Trust, of material non-compliance with the terms and conditions of funding under the Trest's
funding agraament and the Academies Financial Handbook 2021.

I confirm that no instances of material iregularity, impropriety or funding non-compliance have been discoverad
to date. If any instances are identified after the date of this statement, these will bé notified to the Board of

Trusiees and ESFAL

2

Apcounting Officer
Date: & December 2022
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantes)

STATEMENT OF TRUSTEES' RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 ALGUST 2022

The Trustess (who are also the direclors of the charitable company for the purposes of company law) ane
rasponsible for prepaning the Truslees’ Reporl and the fnancial stalements in accordance with the Academies
Accounts Direction published by the Education and Skills Funding Agency, United Kingdom Accounting
Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepled Accounting Practice) and applicabie law and regulations.

Company law requires the Trustees o prepare financial statemenis for each financial year, Linder company law,
the Trustees miust nol approve the inancial stalements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and Fair
viaw of tha state of affairs of the charilable company and of its incoming resourcas and application of resources,
including its income and expenditure, for that perod. In preparing these financial slalements, the Trustees are
required ko:

. select suilable accounting policies and then apply them cansistantly;

. observe the methads and principles of the Charlies SORP 2019 and the Academies Accounts Dinection

2021 in 2022,

- make judgmeanis and accounting estimates that ara reasonable and prudent;

- slate whether applcable UK Accounting Standards hawe been followed, subject to any material
departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

. prepare the financial atatermants on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriata to presume that the

charilable company will continue in business.

The Trustees are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient o Show and explain
the charitable company’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position
of the charitable company and enable them to emsure that the financial statements comply wilh the Companies
Act 2006, They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the charitable company and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and dedection of fraud and ather Irmegularities,

The Trustees are responsible for ensuring theat in s conduct and operation the charifable company applies
financial and other controls, which conform with the requirements both of proprnety and of good financial
management. They are also responsible for ensuring grants received from ESFA/DIE have been applied for the

purposas inbanded,

The Trustees are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information
included an the charitable company's website. Legiskation in the United Kingdom govaming the praparation and
dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Approved by arder of the members of the Board of Trustees and signed on its behalf by:

YW i

A Tickie
(Chalr of Trustees)
Date:
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NUNTHORFE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantaa)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF
NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

Unqualified opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Nurthorpe Multi Academy Trust (the Trust’) for the year ended 31
August 2022 which comprise the Siaterment of Fmancial Activities, the Balance Sheel, the Staternent of Cash
Flows and the related notes, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting
framework that has bean apalied in their preparation is applicable law, United Kingdom Acccunting Standards

(United Kingdoem Generally Accepted Accounting Practice), including Financial Reporing Standard 102 The
Financial Reporiing Siandard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland', the Charlies 50RP 2019 and the
Acadamias Accounts Direcfion 2021 to 2022 ssued by the Education and Skills Funding Aganay.

In ouwr opinson the financial slatemeants:

* give a true and fair view of the slale of the Trust's affairs as at 31 August 2022 and of its incoming
resownces and application of resourcas, induding its income and expeanditura for the year than ended;
- have besen properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accépted Accounding

Practica; and
- heve bean preparad in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2008, the Charilies

SORP 2018 and the Academiss Accounmts Direction 2021 fo 2022 issued by the Educabion and Skills
Funding Agency.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (LK) {154As (UK]} and applicable
lawe, Cur responsibllities under those standards are furthier describad in the Auditors” respoansibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of our report. We are indepandent of the Truest in accordanca with the ethical
reguiraments that are relevant to ouwr audii of the financial statements in the United Kingdom, ncluding the
Financlal Reporing Council's Ethical Standard, and wa have fuliled our other ethical responsibllities in
accordance with thess requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,
Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the financial statamenis, we have concluded that the Trusteas’ use of the going concarn basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, wa have not idantified any matarial uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Trust's ability to conlinue as a going
concarm for a period of at least twelve montha from when the financial statements are authorigad for issue.

Owr responsibilifies and the responsibilities of the Trustees with respact lo going concarmn are described in the
relevani seclions of this report.
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

INDEPENDENT ALDITORS" REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF
HUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST (CONTIMUED)

Othier Information

The other information comprises the Information included In the Annual Report other than fhe financlal
statements and our Auditors’ Report thereon, The Truslees are responsible for the other information contained
within the Annual Report. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and,
excepl 1o the extent olherwise explicitly staled in our reporl, we do not express any form of assurance
conclugion thereon, Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing 30, consiger whather the
other information I materially inconsistent with the financial staterments ar our knowledge obtained In the course
of the audlt, or otherwise appears o be materally misstated, I we ideatify such material inconsistencies or
apparént maledal misslalemants, we are required 1o determine whelher this ghves rise 0 a materal
misstatement in the financial statements themsehes. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is & materdal misstalement of this cther infarmation, we are reguired to report that fact,

We have nothing to report in this regard.
Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

- the information given in the Trustees' Report including the Sdrategic Report for the financial yaar for which
the financial stalements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.
- the Trustees' Report and the Stretegic Repart have been prepared in accordanca with applicable legal

requiremeants,

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

Im the light of cur knowledge and understanding of the Trust and its enviromment abtained in fhe course of the
audit, we have not identified material misstatemanis in the Trustess’ Report including the Sirategic Report.

We hawve nothing to report in respact of the following matters in relation to which lhe Companies Act 2006
requires us o report to you if, In our opindon:

. adequata accounting records have not bean kept, or returns adequals for owr audd heve mol been
received from branches not visiled by ug; or

= e fimancial statements are not in 2greement with the accounting records and retums; or
certain disclosures of Trustees' remuneration specified by law are not made; ar
wiz hianve nol received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Page 21



NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF
MUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST (CONTIMUED)

Responsibilities of trustees

As explained more fully in the Slatement of Truslees' Responsibiliies, the Trustees (who are also the direciors
of the Trust for the purposes of company law) are responsible for the preparation of the fingncial statements
and for being satisfied that they give a true and Tair view, and for such internal contral 85 the Trustess delermine
is necessary 1o enable the preparalion of financial statements thal are free from material misstaternent, whether

dise to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, the Truslees are responsible for assessing the Trust's ability o continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related lo going concarn and using the going concarn
basis of accounting unless the Trustees either intend to liguidate the Trest or o cease operations, of have no

realistic albernative but b0 do so.
Auditors” responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Cur objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstaternent, whether due to frawd or error, and to issue an Auditars' Report that includes our
opinion, Reasonable assurance i a high level of assurance, but |s not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with 1SAs (UK) will ahwvays delect a material misstalemant when il exists, Missialemenis can arise
fram fraud or eror and are considerad material if, indhidually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
axpected lo influgnce the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Iregularties, including fraud, are Instances of non-compliance with lews and regulations. We design
procedures in bne with our respensibilities, outlined above, to detect matsrial misstaternents in respect of
iregularities, inchuding fraud. The extent to which owr procedures are capable of detecting iegularities,

including fraud is detsiled below:

In identifying and assessing risks of malerial misstaternent in respect of Fregulanties, incleding fraud, the audit
angagement leam:

. Obtained an understanding of the nature of the sector, including the legal and regulanity framework that
tha Trust operatas in and how they are complying with the legal and regulanty framework

. Inquirad of managemeant and thase charged with governancs aboul their own Identification and
assessment of the risks of iregularifies including any known, actual, suspected or alleged instances of

fraud,
- Discussed matters about non-complianca with laws and regulations and how fraud might acowr including

assessment of how and where the financial statements might be susceptible to frawd.

As a result of these procedures we considered the most significant laws and regulations which have a direct
impact on the financial stalements are FRS 102, Charities SORP (FRS 102), ESFA accounting requiremerts
(including the reguiremenls of the Acadermny Trust Handbook amd the Academies Accounts Direclion,
Companies Act 2006 and the Academies governing document. We performed audit procedures to defect mon-
compliance which may have a malerial impact on the financial statements which included reviewing the financial
stalements including the director's reporl and remaining alerl o new or unusual iransactions which may nol be
in accardanca with tha govaming documeants.

The audii engagemant team idaniified the risk of management overnde of contrads and Income recogrilion as
the areas where the financial statements were most susceptible to materdal misstatement due to fraud. YWe
designed audit procedures to respond to the risk, recognising that the risk of not delecting a mataral
misstatemant due to fraud is higher than the rigk of not detecting one resulting from error, as fraud may invohve
deliberate concealment by, for example, forgery or intentional misrepresentations. ar through callusion.
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NUNTHORPE MULT| ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantae)

INDEFENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF
NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST (CONTINUED}

Audlt procaduras parformead included, but wara not limited to:
testing manwal journal enfries and other adjustmeants

- evaluating the business ralionale In relation to significant or unusual transactions and fransactons
entared into outside the normal course of business

- challenging judgments and estimates

. rewigwing income transactions around the year end to look for potential “window dressing”,

& further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial

Reporting Council's website at: www.frc.org.ukiauditorsresponsibilties. This description forms part of our

Audilors’ Report.
Use of our report

This raport is made solely to the charitable Trust's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16
of the Companies Act 2006, Cur audit work has been undertaken so that we might siate to the charitable Truesi's
meambears those maiiers we are required to siate to them in an Auditors' Report and for no ather purpose. To the
fullest extant permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the charitable
Trust and its members, as a body, for our audit wiork, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed,

Heather O'Driscoll FCA (Senior Statutory Auditor]
for and on bahall of

Waltons Business Advisers Limited

Chartared Accountants

Siatutory Auditors

Maritima House

Harour Walk

The Marina

Hartlepool

TS24 QUX

Daita;
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NMUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A& Company Limited by Guarantes)

INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO
NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST AND THE EDUCATION AND SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY

In accardance with the lerms of cur engagament letler dated 19 May 2022 and further to the requirements of
the Education and Skills Funding Agency {(ESFA) as included in the Academies Accounts Direction 2021 to
2022, we have carmied oul an engagement to oblain limited assurance aboul whether the expenditure disbursed
and income recaived by Nunthorps Mulli Academy Trust during the year 1 September 2021 to 31 August 2022
hawa been applied 1o the purposes identified by Padiament and the financial transadions conform fo the

authorities which govam them.

This repor is made solaly to Muntharpe Mulli Academy Trust and ESFA in sccordancs with the terms of our
engagemeant katter. Our work has been underiaken so that we might state to Muntharpe Mulli Academy Trust
and ESFA those matiers we are required o state in & report &nd for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
parmitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than Nunthorpe Mulll Academy
Trusat and ESFA, for ouwr wark, for this report, or for the conclusion we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of Nunthorpe Multi Academy Trust's accounting officer and the
reporting accountant

The accounting officer is responsible, under the reguiremants of Nunthorpe Mulll Academy Trust's funding
agreament with the Secretary of Stale for Education dated December 2014 and the Academy Trust Handbook,
extant fram 1 Seplember 2021, for ensuring 1hat expenditure disbursed and Income recelved Is applied for the
purposes intended by Pariament and the financial transactions conform o the authorities which govemn them.

Our responsibiliies for this engagement are established in the United Kingdom by our profession's efhical
guidance and are b abiain limibked assurance and report in accordance with our engagement ketler and the
requirements of the Academies Accourds Direction 2021 to 2022, Wa report o you whether anything has come
to cur atention in carmying out our work which suggesis that in all material respects, expendilure disbursed and
income received during the year 1 September 2021 to 31 August 2022 have not bean applied to purposes
intended by Parliameant or that tha financial transactions do not conform to the authoriliss which govermn tham.
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NUNTHORFE MULT| ACADEMY TRUST
(A& Company Limited by Guarantas)

INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO
NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST AND THE EDUCATION & SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY
[CONTINUED)

Approach

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the Framewosk and Guide for Extarnal Auditors and
Reporting Accountant of Academy Trusts issued by ESFA. We performed a lmited assurance engagemant as

defined n our engagemaent letter.

The shjective of a limited assurance angagement is to perform such procedures as to oblain information and
explanalions i order {0 provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to expréss a negalive conclusion an

regularity.

& limited assurance engagement is more limied in scope than a reasonable assurance angagement and
consequeantly doss not enable ws to obtein assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters thal
might be identifiad in a reasonable assuranca engagement. Accondingly, we do not express a pasitive opinion,

Cur engagement includes examination, cn a lest basis, of evidence relevant to the regularity and propeisty of
the Trust's income and expenditure.

The work undertaken to draw to our condusion includes a review of the design and implementation of the
academy's internal confrols and review processes on regularity, supported by detailed tests on samples of cosis
Incurred by the academy and specific transactians identified from our review.

This work included;

Review minutes of meestings of Trusteas

Raview Inlernal Assurance repons

Review payroll for evidence of authorization and review any extra contraciual payments
Review a sample of purchases and expense claims

Review of a sample of contracts enterad nbo and procurement procedures
Review a sample of credil card lransaclions

Review lines of delegation and limits sat

Review register of interests

Reviaw ralated parly transactions

Review othar income ta ensura in line with funding agreameant

Review risk register and business contimuity plans

= s % o & @ om m om

Conclusion

in the course of cur work, nothing has come fo our attention which suggest in all material respects the
expenditure disbursed and income recelved during the year 1 Seplember 2021 to 31 August 2022 has not been
applied to purposes intended by Parlament and the financial transactions do not conform o the authorities

which gowemn lham

Heathar OTrscoll FCA

Walions Business Advisers Limited
Chartered Accountants

Statutory Auditors

Date:
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (INCORPORATING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE AGCOUNT)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

INCOME FROM:

Donations and capital
gramnts 4

Other trading activities 7
Charitable activiliss:

Trust educational
operalions &

Teaching school

&h

[ 431

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENDITURE ON:
Ralsing funds
Charitable aclivities:

Trust educatonal
oparations

Teaching school
Tranafer out on
CONVErsIon

TOTAL
EXPENDITURE

o @

NET
INCOME/[EXPENDIT
URE)

Transfers bebwaen
funds 18

NET MOVEMENT IN
FUNDS BEFORE
OTHER
RECOGNISED
GAINS

OTHER

RECOGNISED

GAINS:

Acluzrial gains on

dafined benefil

pension schemes 25

HET MOVEMENT IN
FUNDS

Restricted Ak resfaled

Unrestricted Restricted fixed asseat Total Totfal
funds funds funds funds fumds
2022 2022 2022 2022 2021

£ £ £ £ £

1,520 2950 273,577 275,347 182347
119,628 - - 118,629 181,222
- 8,064, 7E0 - 8,964,780 13,236, 767

- T2 a12 - T2,812 115,225
121,148 9,037,842 273,577 9,432,568 13,723,061
28,705 G35 - 30,340 &00
TH6,083 BATLETA 305,528 9,545,185 13,977 445
- 82,5949 - 82 5549 118 802

- - - - 760, 254
43,688 9,308, 808 305,528 9.658,124 22,053.807
77,461 (271,066) {31,951) (225,556) {B.325,340)

- (140,152) 140,152 - -

77461 (411,218) 108,201 (225,558) (@328, 340)
= 5,719,000 - 5,718,000 522000
77461 5907, TE2 108,201 5493 444 (7,806 340
I ey =l —e—ee—————
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NUNTHORFE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(& Company Limited by Guarantes)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (INCORPORATING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT)

(CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

Restricted Az resisfed
Unrestricted Restricted fived asset Total Tatal
funds funds funds funds fumels
2022 2022 2022 2022 2021
Mate E E £ £ £
RECOMCILIATIHOMN
OF FUMDS:
Tatal funds browght
forwand {20, 5965) (4, 713,678) 8,532,709 3,798, 466 11,604, 806
Met movameant in
funds 77,461 5,307,782 108,201 5,493,444 (7.806,340)
TOTAL FUNDS
CARRIED FORWARD 56,8986 594 102 8,640,910 9,291,910 5. Fa8 466

The Statement of Financlal Activities includes all gaing and ksses recognised in the year.

The nates on pages 30 o 58 form part of these financial statements,
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NUNTHORFE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

(A Company Limited by Guarantes)
REGISTERED NUMBER: 08188507

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 AUGLIST 2022

FIXED ASBETS
Tangible assets

CURREMNT ASSETS

Debtors
Cash at bank and in hand

Craditors: amounls falling due within ane
year

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES

Defined benefil pension scheme Rability

TOTAL MET ASSETS

FUNDS OF THE TRUST
RESTRICTED FUNDS:

Fixad asset funds
Rastricted income funds

Festricied funds excluding pensicn asset
Pension reserve

TOTAL RESTRICTED FUNDS
UNRESTRICTED INCOME FUNDS

TOTAL FUNDS

15

16

L)

18
18

18

18
18

168,523
1,188,222

1,356,745

[443,996)

8,640,910
726,104

8,367,014
(132,000)

8,511,181

8,511,161

912,740

5,423,910

(132,000)

8,281,910

9,235,014
56,806

9,291,910

2021

'y

8,532, 708

8,532,708
105,478
024 403
1,029,881
{511,124)

518,757

8,051,488

(5, 253,000)

3,798,466
8.532, 700
530,322
8072031
{5,253,000)

3,818,011

(20,565)

3,708,466

—e— e

The financial statements on pages 26 o 58 were approved by the Truslees, and authorsed for isswe on
and ara signed on their behall, by

ST

ATickle
(Chair of Trustees)

The notes on pages 30 to 58 form part of these financial statemeants.
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(& Company Limited by Guarantes)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES e
Med cash provided by operaling activities 20
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 21
CHAMNGE IM CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS IN THE YEAR

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

CASH AND CASH EQUIWVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 22 X3

Thie rotes on pages 30 o 53 form part of thesa financial statements

2022 2029

£ £

238,889 617,498
24,930 (@2 299)
263,819 825,199
824,403 309,204
1,188,222 824,403
—_—— e
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantes)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

GENERAL INFORMATION

Munthcrpe Mulli Academy Trust is a charitable company limited by guarantes and registered in England
and Wales. In the event of the academy being wound up the liabiity in respect of the guaraniee iz limited
to £10 par member.

The registered office address is:

Munthorpe Academy
Gulsborough Road
Munthorpe

TSF OLA

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

21

2.2

A summary of the principal accounting palicies adopted (which have been applied consistently,
axcept where noted), judgments and key sources of estimalion uncertainty, is et oul balow,

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Trusi, which is a public bamefit entity under FRS 102, have been
prepared under the historic cost convenfion in accondance with the Financial Reporling Standard
Applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland {FRS 102), the Accounting and Reporting by Charities:
Sfaterment of Recommended Practice applicable lo charities preparing thelr financial statermants in
accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicabla in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS
102) {Charities SORP (FRS 102]), the Academies Accounts Direction 2027 to 2022 issued by ESFA,

the Charities Act 2011 and the Companies Act 2005,

Gailng concem

The Trustees assess whether the wuse of going concern is appropriate i.e. whather there are any
material unceralnties related 1o events ar conditiona that may cast significant doubt on the ability of
the Trusi to continue as a going concem, The Trustees make this assessment in respect of a period
of al least one year from the dale of aulthorsation for issue of the financial statements and have
concluded that the Trust has adequate resources to continue i operational existence for the
foreseeable future and there are no material uncertainties about the Trust's ability to continue as a
going concern, thus they conlinue to adopd the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the
financial statemeants.
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NMUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantea)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

23 Income

24

All Incoming resources are recognised when the Tresl has entilernent to the funds, the receipl is
probable and the amount can be measured rellakbhy.

Grants

Grants are induded in the Statemant of Financial Acliviies on a receivable basis. The balance of
incoma racalvad for specific purposas but not expended during the parod is shown in the relevant
funds on the Balance Sheet Where income is received in advance of meeting any performance-
related conditions thera is not unconditional entitemant to the income and ils recognition is defarrad
and included in creditors as defarmed income until the performance-ralated conditions are meat,

Where enfiflement cccurs before income is received, the income is accrued.

General Annual Grant is recognised In full in the Statement of Financial Activities in the year for
which it ia receivable and any abatement in respect of the year is deducted from income and
recognised a9 a liability.

Capital grants are recognised in full when there ks an unconditional entitement to the grant. Unspent
ameounts of capital granis are reflected in the Balance Sheel in the restricled fixed asset fund.
Capital grants are recognised whan there is entitlement and are not deferred over the life of the

asset on which they are expended,

Donalions
Donalions are recognised on a recaivabla basis (whera there are no performance-related condilions)
where the receipi is probable and the amount can ba reliably measured.

Other incoma
Other income, induding the hire of facilities, iz recognized in the year it 5 receivable and to the
extent the Trust hes provided the goods or services.

Expenditure

Expenditure is recognised once there i a legal or consiructive obligation to transfer economic
benafil 1o a thikd party, it is probable that a fransfer of economic benefils will be required in
seftlement and the amourt of the obligation can be measurad rellably. Expanditure i classified by
aclivity. The costs of sach activily are made up of the lotal of direct costs and shared costs,
including supporl cosls involved in underlaking each aclivity, Direct cosls attributable 1o a single
activity are allocated directly to that acfivity. Shared costs which contribute to more than one activily
ard support costs which are not attibutable to a single aclivity are apportioned between thase
activities on & basis consistant with the use of resources.

Expenditure on raising funds
This includes all expendilure incurred by the Trust io raise funds for ils chariable purposes and
includes costs of all fundraizing activities events and non-charitable trading.

Charitable activities
Thease are costs ncumed on the Trust's edwsational operations, incuding support costs and cosls
ralating to the govermanca of the Trust apporlionad to charitable ackivilies,

All resources expended are inclusive of imecoverabla VAT.
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MUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
& Company Limited by Guarantes)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EWDED 31 AUGUST 2022

2.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED}

2.5 Tangible fixed assets

Aszets costing E1,000 or more are capilalised as tanglble fixed assels and are carried at cost, net of
depreciation and any provision for impairment. This has been reduced to E500 from 1 Seplember

2022

Where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with the ald of specific grants, either fram the
government or from the private seclor, they are included in the Balance Shesl al cost and
deprecialed over thair axpected useful economic life. Where there are spacific condiions attached
te the: funding requiring the continued wse of the assel, the related grants are credited 1o a restricted
fixed assel fund in the Statement of Financial Activities and carried forward in the Balance Sheet
Depraciation on the relevant assets ks charged directly lo the restricled fixed asset fund in the
Staterment of Financial Activities. Where langible fixed assets have been acquired with unrestricied
funds, depreciation on such assets is charged {2 the unrestricled fund.

Depracialion is provided on all tangible fixed assats and assels undar conslruction, at refes
calculated fo write off the cost of each assat on a straighi-line basis ovar ifs axpected usaful lfe, as

follows:
Depreciation ia provided on the following bases:

Freshold land and buildings - 50 years sfraight lna
Fixtures, fittings and equipmant - 3-5 years siraight line
Plant and machinery = 10 years straight line
Motor vehicles - 7 years straight ling

Assets in the course of construction are included at cost. Depreciation on these assets s not
charged until they are brought into use and reclassified 1o the appropriate asset class,

& review for impaiment of a fxed asset i3 carmed oul if events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carming value of any fixed assel may not be recoverable, Shortfalls betwesan the carmying
value of fixed assets and their recoverable amounts are recognised as Impalrments, Impairmeant
Insses are recognisad in the Statement of Financial Activities.

Liabilitias

Liabilities are recognised when thers is an obligabion at the Balance Sheet date as & result of a past
event, it is probable that a fransfer of economic benefit will ba reguired in selthement, and the
amaunt of the setement can be esatimaied reliably. Liabilities are recognised al the amount that the
Trust anticipates it will pay to settle the debt or the amount it has recaived as advanced paymenits far

the goods or services it must provide,
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MUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRLIST
{A Company Limited by Guarantea)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGLIST 2022

2.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.7 Financial instruments

1.8

The Trust only holds basic financial instruments as defined in FRS 102, The financial assets and
financial liakiliies of tha Trust and their measuremeant bases are as follows:

Financial assels - trade and other debtors are basic financial instruments and are debt instrumenis
measwred at amorfised cost as detailed in note 16. Prepayments ara not financial instruments,

Cash at bank s classified a3 a basic financlal instrurment and is measured at face value.

Financial liabilities - trade creditors, accruals and oiher creditors are financial instruments, and are
measured al amortised cost as detalled In note 17, Taxation and social security are not included in
thie financial instruments disclosure definiton. Defermed Income s not deemed o be a financal
liabdity, as the cash setlement has alfeady taken place and there is an obligation to deliver services
rather than cash or another financial instrurment

Taxation

The Trust is considered to pass the tests set out in Paragraph 1 Schedule & of the Finance Act 2010
and Iherefore il meels the definition of a charitable company for UK corporation lax purposes.

Accordingly, the Trust is potentially exempd from taxation In respect of Inoome of capital gains
recaived within categories coverad by Part 11, chapter 3 of the Corporation Tax Act 2010 or Seclion
256 of the Taxation of Chargeable Gains Act 1332, to the extent thal such income of gains are

applied eccclusively to charitable purposes.
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

29 Pensions

Retirernent benefils fo employees of the Trust are provided by the Teachers' Pension Scheme
(*TP3") and the Local Governmenl Pension Scheme ("LGPS"). These are defined benefil schemes.

The TPS is an unfunded scheme and contributions are calculated 50 as 1o spread the cost of
pensions over employess’ working lives with the Trust in swch a way that the pension cost is a
substantially level percentage of cumant and fulure pensionable payrodl The conthbutions are
determined by the Govemment Actuary on the basis of quadrennidal valuations using a prospactive
unit credit method. TPS is an unfunded multi-employer schama with nd underlying assels 1o assign
between employers. Conseguently, the TPS is reated as a defined contribulion schemse for
accounting purposes and the confributions recognised in the pariad to which they relate.

The LGRS iz a funded mulli-employer schema and the assals are hald separately from those of the
Trust in separate frustee administered funds. Pension schame assels are measurad at fair value
and liabilities are measured on am aciuarial basis using the projected unit credit method and
discounied al a rale equivalent io the cument rate of return on a high guality corporate bond of
equivalznt term and cumency to the Babilities. The actuarial valualicns are obfained at |least
triemnially and are updated at each Balance Shest date. The amounts charged o operating surplus
are the current service costs and the costs of scheme infreductions, benefit changes, settiements
and curtallments, They are Included as part of staff cosls as incurred. Net interest on the net defined
benefit liability’asset s alzo recognized in the Statement of Financial Activities and comprizses the
interest cost on the defined benedll abligation and Inferest income on the scheme assets, calculated
by mwiltiplying tha fair value of the scheme assels at the beginning of the pericd by the rate used fo
discount the benefit cbligations. The difference between the Intzrest Income on the scheme assets
and the actual return on the scheme assets s recognised In ather recognised gains and kogses,

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised mmediately in other recognised gains and losses.

2.10 Agency arrangements

The Trust acts as an agent in distributing 18-19 bursary funds from ESFA. Payments received from
ESFA and subsaquent disbursements to students are excluded rom the Statement of Financial
Activiies as the Trust does not have control over the charilable application of the funds. The Trust
can use up to 5% of the allocation towards its own administration costs and this s recognisad in the
Siatement of Financial Activities. The funds received and any balances hald are disclosed in note

28,

2.11 Fund accounting

Unrestricted income funds represent those resources which may be used towards mesating any of
the charifable objects of the Trust at the discredion of the Trustess.

Restricted fixed asset funds are resources which are to be applled to specific caplal pumposes
imposed by the funders where the asset acguired or created is held for a specific purpose.

Restricted general funds comprize all othar rastricted funds recelved with restrictians imposed by the
funder/donar and include grants from the Depardment for Education Graup.
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(& Company Limited by Guarantes)

NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND AREAS OF JUDGMENT

Estimates and judgments are continually ewalualed and are based on historical axperience and cther
factors, including expectations of fulure ewvends that are believed fo be masonable under the

circumstances.
Critical accounting estimales and assumptions;

The Trust makes estimates and assumplions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates
and assumptions will, by definiion, seldom egqual the related aclual resulls. The estimates and
agsumptions that hawve a significant risk of cawsing a material adjustment o the camying amounts of

assels and labilities within the next financial year are discussed below,

The present value of the Local Government Pension Scheme defined benefit llability depends on a
number of factors that are determined on an actuanal basis using a varety of assumptions. The
assumptions wsed in determining Uhe nel cost or income for pensions include the discount rale. Any
changes in these assumplions, which are disclosed in nole 26, will impact the camyng amount of the
pension liakdity. Furthermore a rodl forward approach which projects results from the latest full actuarial
valuation performed at 31 March 2019 has been used by the actuary in valuing the pensions liability at 31
August 2022, Any differences bebween the figures derved from the roll forward approach and a full

actuarial valuation would impact on the carrying amaunt of the pension liability.

INCOME FROM DONATIONS AND CAPITAL GRANTS

Restricted

Unrestricted Restricted fixed asset Total Total
funds funds funds funds funds
2022 2022 2022 2022 2029
E E £ E £
Daonaticns 1,520 250 - 1,770 B aig
Capital Grants = - 273577 273,577 183,528
1,520 250 273577 275,347 192347

Total 2021 88719 33 549 140,979 192,347
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

INCOME FROM CHARITAELE ACTIVITIES

Restricted
funds
2022

£

8,964, 7R0

Educatonal operalicns
72,812

Teaching Schoal

As restated

Total Total
funds fiano's
2022 2021
£ £

3,964, TR0 13,2538 767
T2.812 118,225

9,037,592
_

9,037,592 13,357,002
I S

Tofal 2027 as restaded 13,351,082

13,357,092
e —
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(& Company Limited by Guarantes)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

FUNDING FOR THE TRUST'S CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES

Educaticnal Operations

DfEFESFA grants
General Annual Grant
CHher DFE/ESFA granis
Pupdl Prermium
Teachaer's Pay grant
Rales Relied
Recovary Premium
16-189 Bursary Funding
Other DFEFESFA Funding

Other Government gramts
Special Educalional Needs
Other local authority revenue grants

COVID-18 additional funding {DFEMESFA)
Other DFES ESFA Covid 18 funding

COVID-19 additional funding (non-DFE/ESFA)
Other non DFEESFA Covid 1% Funding

Total Educational Operations

Todal 2021 as restated

A% restaled

Restricted Tatal Tolal

funds funds furids

202F 2022 2021

E E £

8,232,130 B 232130 11,648,351

366,562 366,562 507,867

11,988 11,068 173,039

30,720 30,720 G2 743
41,108 41,108 =

- - 3810

151,32 151,378 311,707

8,833,867 8,833,867 12 FO0F5IT

90,274 90,274 178,370

16,689 16,689 153 881

106,963 106,963 32,240

23,850 23,950 153,010

23,050 23,950 153,010

- - o

- = &4, 000

8,964, T80 8064, TBO 15236 76T

8,964,780 8964780 13238767

—— ]

13236767 13,236,767

The Trust received £23,950 in respect of funding for Mass festing. This has been fully spent in the year

an the costa assaciated with providing the necessary testing
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guaranbes)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

INCOME FROM OTHER TRADING ACTIVITIES

As restated
Unrestricted Total Total
funds funds funds
2022 2022 2029
£ £ £
School Fund - trips and activithes 25,9092 25,942 7.128
Latlings 20,058 20,058 -
Other income 48,739 48,739 174,098
Cataring 24,840 24,840 -
118,629 119,629 187,222
= —— EE—
Tola! 2021 a5 reslaled 181,222 181,222
— e —
EXPENDITURE
Staff Costs Fremises Other Taotal Tatsl
2022 2022 2022 2022 2027
£ £ £ £ £
Expenditung an raising
voluntary income:
Dirdct costs - - 30,340 30,340 Fa0
Educational operations:
Direct costs 5,088,614 . 626,362 5 T149T6 9 110,848
Allocated supporl costs 2,681,387 434,733 714,088 3,830,200 4 866557
Teaching school:
Direct cosis - - 32,628 32,628 40,000
Allecated suppart costs 4B, 553 1,628 1,790 49,871 75,602
- 7960, 254

Rye Hills Transfer out - = =

7,616,554 436361 1,405,208 9658124 22053801

Tatal 2027 11,625,054 1,005, 107 0,333,740 22053807
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(& Company Limited by Guarantes)

NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE BY ACTIVITIES

Educetional Operations
Teaching School

Total 2021

ANALYSIS OF DIRECT COSTS

Siaff cosls

Technology Costs

Host school costs
Educational supplies
Educational consultancy
Examination fees

Staff expenses

Toial 2021

Activitias
undertaken Support Todal Toial
directly costs funds furds
2022 2022 2022 2021
3 £ E £
5,714,976 3,830,209 0,545,185 13977445
32,6248 48,871 82,599 115 882
5,747,604 3,880,180 9,627,784 174,093 047
e —— | T —
8, 150,848 4,942 188 14,083,047
e ——
Educational  Teaching Total Todal
Operations School funds funds
2022 2022 2022 2027
£ £ E £
5,088,614 - 5,088,614 8202279
80,929 = a0,929 138,239
. 28,000 29,000 28,250
321,803 3,628 32541 476,754
38,881 . 38,881 56,097
150,163 - 150,169 195778
34,580 - 34,580 51,457
5,714,976 32,628 5747604 97150848
9, 110, 48 40, 005 8,150 848
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

ANALYSS OF EXPENDITURE BY ACTIVITIES [CONTINUED)

ANALYSIS OF SUPPORT COSTS

Educational Teaching Total Total
Operations School funds fungs
2022 2022 20z2 2021
£ E E £
Stafl cosls 2,681,387 46,553 2,727,940 3422775
Depreciation 270,195 - 270,185 491,626
Maintenancs of premises 101,827 - 101,827 228,456
Cleaning and caretaking 18,741 - 18,741 43,438
Rates 30,040 - 30,040 51,814
Energy 218,096 1,628 219,724 187,227
Calsring 52,085 - 52,085 B6, 528
Technology Costs 19,898 - 19, BO8 13,321
CHher premises costs 84,771 - 84,771 82774
Legal and professional 62,192 - 62,192 40,0898
Auditar costs for statutory accounts 15,220 - 15,220 32,950
Other support costs 154,013 1,790 155,803 110,872
Crthar slaff cosls 13,226 . 13,226 16,779
Transport B.0T0 - 8070 384
Operafing leases 7,448 - 7448 17,056
Interest charges on local government pension

schemea 83,000 = 93,000 107,000
3,830,200 49,971 3,880,180 4542709

—— |

Total 2021 4,866,597 75602 4942180
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NUNTHORFPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(& Company Limited by Guarantasa)

NOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

10.

1.

MET INCOMENEXPENDITURE)

Met incomel|expenditure) for tha year includes:;

Depreciation of tangible fixed assats
Loss on disposal of fixed assels
Faes paid 1o awditors for:

= aigit
- gthar senvices

STAFF

a. STAFF COSTS

Slafl cosls during the year wens as follows:

Wages and salaries
Social sacurily cosls
Pension ¢osts

Agency staff costs
Staff reatructuring costs

Staff restructuring costs comprise:

Severance payments

2022 2021
E £
270,195 491,626
- 1,300
11,200 16,400
4,020 7,050
==
2022 2021
E £
5,464,528 8270601
545,439 784,901
1,666,821 2,382 161
7,676,888 11,437,753
80,719 187,301
58,947 .
7,816,554 171,625,054
2022 2021
E £
58,947 .
58,947 -
——_—
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADENY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantas)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

1.

STAFF (CONTINUED)
b. SEVERANCE PAYMENTS
The Trust paid 3 severance paymenis in the year, disclosed in the following bands:

2022
Ho.
£0 - £25,000 2
£25,007 - E50,000 1
c. SPECIAL STAFF SEVERAMNCE PAYMENTS
Included im staff restructuring cosis are speclal severance paymenis totalling £23467 (2021: Enil).
Individually, the payments were: £20,000 and £3 467,
d. STAFF NUMBERS
The average number of persons employed by the Trust durng the year was as follows:
2022 2029
o, Mo,
Teachers BT 147
Administration and support 116 123
Managemeant 10 14
213 284
The average headcount expressed as full-time equivalents was:
2022 2021
Mo, Mo,
Teachers b 452
Administration and support 68 &6
Management ] 4
154 a7
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NUNTHORPE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(& Company Limited by Guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

11.

12.

13.

STAFF (CONTINUED)
e. HIGHER PAID STAFF

The number of employess whose employes benefits (exclieding emplayer pensian cosls) exceeded
E60,000 was:

202 20

No. e,

Inv the: band £60,001 - £70,000 3 s
I the: band £80,001 - £90.000 1 T
In the band £110,000 - £120,000 1 1

f. KEY MAMAGEMENT PERSONNEL

The key management persannel of the Trust comprise the Trustees and tha sanior management team as
listed on page 1. The total amount of employee benefils (induding employer pension contribufions and
employer national insurance contribulions) recedved by key management personnel for their services fo
the Trust was E280, 333 (2027 - £347, 500).

CENTRAL SERVICES

Mo central services were provided by the Trust lo iis academies during the year and no cenlral charges
Arose.

TRUSTEES' REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES

COrne or more Trustees has been paid rermureralion or has received other benefits from an employment
with the Trust. The principal and other staff Trusteas only receive réemuneration in respect of servicas
they provide undertaking the roles of principal and staff members under their contracts of employmant.
The value of Trustees' remuneration and cther banafils was as follows:

2022 2021

E £

L Brown, Execulive Principal and Accounfing  Remuneraticn 115,000 - 115,000 -
Offlcar 120,000 120,000
Pemsion contributions paid 25,000 - 25 600 -

30,000 30,000

During the vear, retirement banefits were accrwing 1o 1 Trustees (2027 - 1) in respect of defined benefit
pension schames.

During the year ended 31 August 2022, no Trustes expenses have been incurred (2027 - ENIL).
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14.

15.

TRUSTEES' AND OFFICERS' INSURAMCE

In accordance with normal commercial practice, the Trust has purchased insuranca to protect Trestees
and officers from claims arising from negligent acls, errors or omissions coccurring whilst on academy
business. The insurance provides cover up to £5,000,000 on any one claim and the cost for the year
ended 31 Auguat 2022 was £288 (2021 - £285), The cost of this insurance is incleded in the total
insurance coat.

TANGIBLE FIMED ASSETS

Fixluries,

Froekald fitlings hasals
land and and Plant and Motor under
buildings equipment machinery  wehicles construction Tatal
£ £ E E E E
Cost
AL 1 September 2021 10,164,460 1,078,914 - 14,414 - 11,257,788
Additions - B2.05T 136,590 = 30,000 248,647
AL 31 August 2022 10,164, 460 1,160,971 136,590 14,414 30,000 11,506,435
Depreciation
At 1 September 2021 1,781,866 928,799 - 14,414 = 2 T25.07T9
Charge for the vear 203,290 BE,805 - - s 270,195
Al 31 August 2022 1,985,156 995704 = 14,414 - 2,995 274
Met book valus
Ab 31 August 2022 B, 179,304 165,267 136,590 - 30,000 8,511,161
— IESesssssss———" @A—————
At 37 Avgust 2021 8,382 594 150,115 - - - 8,532, 700
—————— ———————
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16.

7.

DEBTORS

Due within one year

Trade debiors

VAT recoverabie

Prepaymenis and accrued income

CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

Trade creditors

Oiher taxation and social securily
Other creditors

Accruals and deferred income

Defarrad income af 1 Seplambear 2021
Resources deferred during the year
Amounts released from previous periods

Income has been delerrad in respect of amounts received for events in the Auwtumn temm.

2022 2021
£ £
5,981 7,129
39,426 54,023
123,118 44, 328
168,523 105,478
2022 20219
£ £
103,084 148 575
134,712 136,187
90,062 TRE 457
116,128 35,901
443,906 11,724
2022 2021
£ E
1,410 .
2,455 1,410
(1,410) ;
2,455 1,410
sl =

Fags 45



NUNTHORFE MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022

18.

STATEMENT OF FUNDS
Balance at 1 Balance at
September Transfers Gains! M August
2021 income Expendifure infourt {Losseas) 2022
£ [ £ £ E £
Unrestricted
funds
General Funds {20,565) 121,149 (43,688) & . 56.80¢
Reastricted
general funds
General Annual
Grant 355,443 B,232,130  (7,B95,403) (140,152} - 852,012
Pupil Premium - 366,812 (366,812) - = -
Teachers pay
grant - 11,968 {11,968) . - B
Rates Relief - 30,720 (30,720) - - .
Recovery
Premium - 41,108 (41,108) - - -
Chir
DfE/ESFA
Grarnts - 151,370 [151,378) - - u
Higher
Educational
naads - 80,274 (90,274) - - -
Qther local
authority
funding - 16,680 (16,689) = & =
Teaching
school ravenusa 183,879 T2.812 [B2,590) - - 174,092
Ciher
DIE/ESFA
Cravid hunding - 23,950 {23,950) - . =
Penaian
resere {5,253, 00:0) - {598, boo) - 5,719,000 (132,000)
(4,713,678) 0,037,842 (8,308,308) {140,152) 5,719,000 594,104
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18,

STATEMENT OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Balance at 1 Balance at
September Transfers Gains! 31 Augusi
2021 Income Expenditure infout (Lossas) 2022
E £ £ £ £ £
Restricted
fixed asset
funds
Capital on
convansion T.022 598 - (163,504) - - 7,728 684
Capital
expandibure
from GAG 125,849 - (26,159) 140,152 - 219,842
DFE Group
capital funds 211,445 273,577 (56,073) . . 428,949
Capital from
unresirictad
resardas 72T - [29,387) . - 243,430
8,532,709 2TE5TT (305,528) 140,152 - 8,640,910
Total
Restricted
funds 5,812,031 2311419 (9,674,436) - 5,719,000 8,235,114
Total funds 3,798,466 9,432,568  (9,658,124) - 5719.000 9,201,910

The specific purposes for which the funds are io be applied are as follaws:

General Annual Grant

General Annual Granl must be used for the normal running costs of the Trust. Under the funding
agreement with the Secrefary of Stale, the Trust was not subject 1o a limit cn the amount of GAG It could

carry forward al 31 August 2022,

Pupil Premium
This is paid based upon the number of puplls with service parents or whe are entiied 1o free school

meals. This funding has paid for addibonal leaching rescurces,

Rates Relief
All institutions under the ‘academy programme” are entitted 1o (ax relief from the billing authority on a

glgnificant portion, currently &0%, of the national non domestic rales.

Recovery Premium
The recovery premium funding was additional funding for eligible schools in the 2021 to 2022 academic
vear. It iz based on pupdl premium eligibdity to provide further support to disadvantaged pupils.
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18.

STATEMENT OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Other DfE/ESFA Grants
Incleded within hers is the ESFA supplementary granl as well as amounts for the National Tutoring

programme along with smaller sundry grants. All are fully spent within the year.

Higher Educalional neads
This funding is from the local authority and has been spent on Teaching and support cosls 1o support

children with higher needs.

Other local authority income
This includes local autharity incomea for pupil premium and looked after children.

Teaching school revenus
Munthorpe Academy is the lead Teaching School of the Morth East Schools Teaching Alliance. A emall

deficit on this has been funded from unrestricted reserves.

Penslon Reserve
The costs and income associated with the defined bensfit pension scheme have bean racarded in the

reafricted fund. Staff costs are paid from this fund including contributions to the LGPS, hence the pension
liability has been aligned with these funds.

Capital on conversion
This Is the land and buildings and cther assats transferred to the school upon conversion to an acadamy.

Other capital funds
These represent ciher assets held by the trust and capital funding yvet o be spent. Assets are allocated 1o

funds in ling with the original source of funding.
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18.

STATEMENT OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Comparative information in respect of the preceding year is as follows:

A% restaled Af restated
Erafance at Balance af
1 Seplember Az resloled  As reslaled Transfers Gaing' 3 August
2020 Income  Expendiiure e T (Losses) 2021
£ £ £ E L £
Unresirictad
funds
General Funds (243,178 223,213 [(et)] - {20, 565)
Restricted
general funds
General Annual
Grant 6,044 11,648357 (11,173,103) (125849 - 355,443
Pupil Premium - 507,867 {507, 667) - -
Teachars pay
grani - 173,035 {173,038) - - -
Rates Relief - 62 743 (62, 743) . . =
Other
DIE/ESFA
Grants A15517 {315.51T) - -
Higher
Educational
needs - 17e.3re (17a.3are) - - -
Other local
authority
Turding 153,861 (153,861) - - B
Teaching
school revenue 183,879 115,602 {115.602) - - 183,879
Chihar
DFE/ESFA
Cowid - 19
funding - 153,070 (163,010 = -
Other non
DFE/ESFA
Covid = 19
funding 44,000 (44,000) . . =
Femsion
resenve (6,916,000) - 1,141,000 - 522,000 (5253000
(6,726,077 13,352,360 [11,736121)  (125849) 522000 (4,713,678
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STATEMENT OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Restricted
fized assst
funds

Capital on
corversion
Capital
expendifure
from GAG
DFE Group
capital funds
iCapital from
umrestricted
resainmes

Transdarred on
CONYarsion

Tatal
Festricted
funds

Total funds

Total funds analysis by academy

Fund balances at 31 August 2022 wera allocated as follows:

Munthorpe Academy

Restricted fined asset fund

Pensian resene

Total

Az msiaied As resiaied
Balance at Balance af
1 Seplember  As reslaled  As reslated Transfers Gains/ 31 August
200 Income Expendiure fnvionat (Losses) 2027
£ £ £ £ E £
8 130,501 - (207, 903) - - 7622 554
- - - 125849 = 125,849
61,458 149,570 - - - 21,445
431,094 - (158,277} = = 272817
9,951,000 {5, 951,000) - i s
18,574,061 742,978 (0,377 180) 125,848 = 8,532, 709
11,847,984 13,502,348 (22,053,301) & 22000 3818037
11,604.806 13,725 5671 (22,053.9071) - 522,000 3. 798 466
== ——————— — = =

2022 2021

£ £

783,000 518,757
8,640,910 5,532,708
{(132,000) (5,253,000)
9,201,910 3,794,465
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18,

12

STATEMENT OF FUNDS3 (CONTINUED)
TOTAL COST ANALYSIS BY ACADEMY
Expenditlure incurred by each academy during the yvear was as fallows:
Taaching
and
educational Other Other costs
support support Educational axcluding Total Total
staff costs  staff costs supplies depraciation 2022 2021
£ £ E E E £
Musithorpe
Academy 5135167 2,176,387 325431 1,750,944 9,387,929  § 598,209
Rye Hills
Acadamy - - - - - 4, 325 173
Trust 5,135,167 2176, 387 32543 1,750,344 9,387,929 12723382
e e e e ———/—/—/—— —_—
ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS
AMALYSIS OF NET ASSETS EETWEEMN FUNDS - CURRENT YEAR
Restricted
Unrestricted  Restricted fixed asset Total
funds funds funds funds
2022 2023 2022 2022
E E E £
Tangible fixed assats - - 8,511,181 8,511,181
Current assats 454 108 732,888 128,749 1,356,745
Coreditors due within one year {437, 212) (6,784} = (443 506)
Pravisions for liabilities and charges - (132,000} - {132,000)

Total 56,896 594,104 B,640,910

2,291,970
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20,

ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS (CONTINUED)

ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS - PRIOR YEAR

Resiricied
Unresincled Resgircied fixed assef Tais!
funds funds funds funas
2021 2021 2021 2021
) £ £ £
Tangible fived assats . - B 532,700 8,532 700
Current assels - 1,029, 881 - 1.029.881
Creditors duea within omne vear [20,565) {490, 558) - (511, 124)
Provisions for Eabikties and charges - (5253,000) (5, 253,000)
(20,665 (4,713,678 B.532709 3798466

Total

RECONCILIATION OF NET EXPENDITURE TO NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net expenditure for the year (as per Statement of Financal Activities)

Adjustments for:
Depreciation
Capital grants from DIE and olher capital income

Defined benefit pension schame cost less contrdbutions payabla

Defined benefit pension scheme inance cosl
{Increasa)/decrease in deblors

Decrease in craditors

Met deficit on fransfer of academy out of the trust
Loss on disposal of fixed assels

HNet cash provided by operating activities

2022 2021
£ £
(225,556) (53283400
270,185 491, 628
(273,577}  (185,528)
505,000 E78,000
83,000 107,000
(63.045) 164,243
(67.128)  [218,057)
- 7,060,254
- 1,300
238,889 617,498
—
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21.

22

24,

25,

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

2022 2021
£ £
Furchase of tangible fixed assets (248,647} {275.827)
Capital grants frarm DfE Group ZT3.57T 783 528
Het cash provided byf{used in) investing activities 24,930 (92, 209)
AMALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
2022 2021
£ £
Czash in hand and at bank 1,188,222 924,403
Taotal cash and cash equivalents 1,186,222 324 403
ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NET DEBT
At 1
September At 31
2021 Cash flows August 2022
E E E
Cash at bank and in hand 424 403 263,819 1,188,222

924,403 263,818 1,188,222

———
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
2022 2021
£ £

Contracted for but not provided in these financial statements
Acquisition of tangible fixed assets 240,362 -

PENSION COMMITMENTS

The Trusf's emplovess belong to two principal pension schemes: the Teachers’ Pension Scheme
England and Wales (TF3) for academic and relaled staff, and the Local Governmant Pension Scheme
(LGPS) for non-teaching staff, which s managed by Teesside Pension Fund. Both are multi-employer

defined benefi schemes
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25. PENSION COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

The latest actuasdal valualion of the TPS related to the perod ended 31 March 2016 and of the LGPS 31
March 2012,

Contributions amouwnting fo EMil were payable o the schemes at 31 August 2022 (2027 - E142,420) and
are included withn creditors.

TEAGCHERS' PENSION SCHEME

Tha Teachers' Pension Schame [TPS) is a siaiufory, contribulory, defined benefit scheme, govemed by
the Teachers' Pansion Schems Regulations 2014. Membership 18 aufomatic far full-time teachers in

academies. All teachers have the option to opt-out of the TPS following enrciment.

The TPS Is an unfunded scheme to which both the member and employer makes coniribufions, a3 a
percentage of salary - these contribulions are credited to the Exchequer. Retirement and ather pension
benefits are paid by public funds provided by Parllament,

VALUATION OF THE TEACHERS' PENSION SCHEME

The Government Actuary, using normal acluanal principles, conducts a formal acluarial review of the
TPS in accordance with the Publie Service Pensions (Valuatlons and Employer Cost Cap) Directions
2014 published by HM Treasury every 4 wears. The aim of the review is to specify the level of fulure
contributions, Actuarial scheme valuations are dependent on assumpbions about the value of fulure costs,
design of benefits and many olher factors. The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS was camied out as at

31 March 2016, The valuation report was pubdished by the Department for Education an 5 Manch 2019,
The key alemeants of the valuation and subseguand consultation are:

* employer confribution rates set al 23.68% of pensionable pay (including a 0.08% administraton

levy)
« ftotal scheme Rabilities (pensions currantly in payment and the estimated cost of fulure benefits) for

sarvice to the effective date of £218,100 million and notional assets (estimated future contributions
together with the notional imvesiments held at the valuation date) of £136,100 milion, giving a
nofional past senvice deficit of £22 000 million

- the SCAPE rate, set by HMT, i5 used to determine the notional imvestment retum. The curment
SCAPE rate Is 2.4% above the rate of CP|, assumed real rate of return is 2.4% in excess of prices
and 2% in excess of earnings. The rate of real eamings growth is assumed to be 2.2%. The
assumed nominal rate of return including eamings growth is £.45%.

The next valuation result is dus 1o be implemented from 1 Apsl 2024,
The employer's pension costs paid to TPS in the year amounted to EB82,60% (2027 - £7,406,426).

A copy of the valuation report and supporting documentalion is an the Teachers' Pensions websita
[https-fwww teachers pensions. co.ukinews/amployers/ 201 304teachers-pansions-valuation-report. aspx ).

Under the definitions set out in FRS 102, the TPS is an unfunded multi-employer pansion scheme. The
Trusl has accounted for its conlribulions 1o the scheme as if it were a8 defined contribution scheme. The
Trust has set out above the Information available on the scheme.
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25.

PENSION COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)
LOCAL GOVERNMENT PENSION SCHEME

The LGPS is a funded defined benefil pension scheme, with the assets held in separate trustee-
administered funds. The iolal confribution made for the year anded 31 Augusl 2022 was £333 000 (2027
- £482,00:8), of which amployer's confribulions tolalled E248,000 (2027 - £357.000) and amployeas'
contributions totalled £ 85,000 (20271 - £725000). The agreed contribution rates for future years are 17.5
par cant for employers and 5.5 - 12.5 par ceni for employees.

Parliament has agreed, at the request of the Secretary of State for Education, to a guarantes that, in the
avent of academy closure, cutstanding Local Government Pension Scheme liabilies would be met by the
Department for Education, The guarantea came Into force an 18 July 2013,

PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS

2022 2021

Y %

Fata of increase in salaries 4.05 316
Rate of increase for pensions in paymentinflation 3.05 26
Discount rate for scheme liabilites 4.25 1.7
Inflation assumplion {CP) A.08 28
e

The current mortality assumpiions include sufficient allowanca for future improvements in mortality rates.
The assumed life expectations on retirement age 65 are:

2022 2021
Years Years
RETIRING TODAY
Males 21.7 21.0
Females 23.5 236
RETIRING IN 20 YEARS
Males 22.9 213
Females 253 254
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PENSION COMMITMENTS {CONTINUED)

SENSITIVITY ANALY SIS

Discount rata +0.1%

Discount rate -0.1%

Martality assumpiion - 1 year increase
Mortality assumption - 1 year decrease
CPl rate +0.1%

CPI rate -0.1%

Rata of increase in salaries + 0.1%

Rate of Increase In salares - 0.1%

SHARE OF SCHEME ASSETS

The Trust's share of the assets in the scheme was:

Equities

Property
Cash and other lliquid assets
Cithar

Total market value of assets

The actual raturn on scheme assets was £450,000 (2021 - £1, 545 000).

2022
E00D

(192,000)
192,000
32T 000

(327,000)
177.000

{177,000)

18,000
{18,000)

At 31 Al 37 August

August 2022 2021
£ r

5463120 5792000
1,446,120 535,000
1,124,760 608,000

. 388,000

8,034,000 7323000

_ e

The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Aclivities are as follows:

Currant service cost
Interest income

Total amount recognised in the Statement of Financial Activities

2022 2021

£ £
(753,000) (9730000
93,000 107,000
(660,000)  (&866,000)
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PENSION COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

Changes in the present value of tha defined benefit obligations were as follows:

2022 2029
£ £
At 1 September 2021 12,576,000 14 587.000
Transferred oul on existing academies leaving the trust . 14,139,000
Current sarvice cost 753,000 873000
Interast cost 220,000 231,000
Employee confributions 85,000 125,000
Actuanial (gains)iosses (5, 388,000) £88,000
BEenafits paid (73,000} {100,000
At 31 August 2022 8,166,000 12,575,000
Changes in the fair value of the Trusl's share of scheme assets weare as follows:
2022 202
E £
Al 1 September 2021 7,323,000 7671000
Transferred out on existing academies leadng the trust - {2, 275,000)
Interast income 127,000 124060
Actuarial gains 330,000 1,421,000
Employer contributions 248,000 357,000
Benafits paid {72.000) {100, 000)
Employes contributions BS,000 125,000
8,034,000 7323000

At 31 August

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

At 31 August 2022 the Trust had commitments o make fulure minimum l2ase payments wnger non-

cancellable operaling leases as follows:

2022 2087

£ E

Mot later than 1 yvear 2,660 103530
Later than 1 wizar arndd nod later than 5 YEars ] 1'5, 852
2,660 26,182

=
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MEMEBERS' LIABILITY

Each member of the chanitable company underiakes to confribute to the asseis of the company in the
avent of it being wound up while hefshe is 8 member, or within ane year after hafshe ceases to ba a
meamber, such amount as may be raguired, not exceeding £10 for the debls and liabilities contracted

before halshe ceases to be a member.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Ohwing to the nature of the Trust and the composition of the Board of Trustees being drawn from local
public and private sector organisalions, transactions may take place with organisations in which the
trustees have an Interest. All transactions Invohving such organizations are conducted In accordance with
the requirements of the Academy Trust Handbook, including notifying the ESFA of all transactions made
on or after 1 Aprl 2019 and cblaining Iheir approval where reguired, and with the Trusts financial
regrlations and normal procuremant procedures relating 1o connectad and related party ransacions.

Mo related party transactions took place in the period of accoud other than cerlain Trustee's
remunaration and expenses already disclozed in note 12,

AGENCY ARRANGEMENTS

The Trust distributes 16-19 Bursary Funds to students as an agent for (ke ESFA. In the current year the
Trust received £12,178 and distributed £5,034 from the fund. An amount of E36,180 (2021: £29.038) is
included in other creditors relating to undistributed funds that is repavable to the ESFA.

PRIOR YEAR RESTATEMENT

The prior year accounts have been restated in order to better reflect the split of income and expenditure
and to bring the account coding in line with the descriptions used in the ESFA accounts retum,

Amounis in respect of the Teaching Schoal have increasad so that all income and axpendiiure is shown
hera rather than only the armounts refating to the direct grant,

Owverall income and expendiure levels are unchanged and there Is no Impact on the net movement on
funds or closing rasanes.
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